21

-

/7

="

71///44

N
N

 MALOPOLSKA

UNESCO World Heritage Tralil

MEHIINE]
Tourist
Information
System




MALOPOLSKA
UNESCO WORLD HERITAGE TRAIL

Capital of the region: Krakéw

Table of Contents

Major cities: Tarnéw, Nowy S3cz, Oswiecim UNESCO World Heritage Trail 2
Surface area: 15 190 km? (about 5% of the surface area of Poland) Kraké 3
Population: 3.4 mil. (about 8% of the population of Poland) rakow
Old Town and Kazimierz 3
Landscape Wawel 6
m the tallest peak - Rysy: 2499 m a.s.l. Lo . .
. S Kazimierz in Krakéw 8
W mountains - Tatras, Beskids, Pieniny
m foothills - Carpathian Foothills Wieliczka 10
m uplands - Krakéw-Czestochowa Upland — Bochnia 14
m lowlands - Vistula valley i ‘ I . T Kalwaria Zebrzydowska 16
® main rivers - Vistula, Dunajec, Poprad, Raba, Skawa, Biata
| water reservoirs - Czorsztynski, Roznowski, Czchowski, Dobczycki, Klimkéwka, Mucharski Oswiecim 18
| the highest located, cleanest lakes - Morskie Oko, Czarny Staw, the lakes of the Valley of Five Polish Lakes ngno 20
m the largest and deepest cave -Wielka $niezna Cave: over 22 km of corridors, 824 m deep Sekowa 22
Binarowa 24
Lipnica Murowana 26
Brunary Wyzne 28
. i { 3
Publishers Tourism Department of the Marshal’s Office of the Matopolska Province, Tourism Kwiaton 0
Management Team
ul. Ractawicka 56, 30-017 Krakow Owczary 32
redakcja.msit@umwm.malopolska.pl Powroznik 34

visitmalopolska.pl
Publishing concep: Anna Niedzwieniska MSIT (Matopolska Tourist Information

SysFem) ProjeFt M‘anager Krakéw Main Market Square, photo by R. Korzeniowski
Project coordination: Katarzyna Thor

Issue X, 2023 Matopolska Tourist Organisation
reissue Rynek Kleparski 4/13, 31-150 Krakow

biuro@mot.krakow.pl, mot.krakow.pl

tel. +48 12 42116 04

Project coordination: Agnieszka Bratek

Text | Iwona Baturo, Krzysztof Bzowski
Cover Wawel Royal Castle, Krakéw; photo by K. Barkowski
Ewa Chmielewska (cover design)
Map made by | Euro Pilot sp. z 0.0., Warszawa
Editing, maps, EURO PILOT Sp. z 0.0.
typesetting, page ul. S. Konarskiego 3
makeup, cover design 01-355 Warszawa

tel./fax. +48 22 664 37 20, +48 22 664 50 91
europilot.com.pl

KRAKOW 2023, ISBN 978-83-67190-62-6

The authors and publishers of this work have made all attempts to ensure that the text is reliable and sound;
however, they cannot take responsibility for possible changes, made after the materials were compiled.
Materials prepared as of 19 April 2023.

Free copy




ms(Zlt

UNESCO World Heritage Trail

The UNESCO World Cultural and
Natural Heritage List was creat-
ed in 1972. As the name suggests,
its aim has been to protect the
world’s historic sites and regions
of outstanding value, significant
not only from the historical, but
also from the cultural and envi-
ronmental point of view. It is not
easy to be included on the pres-
tigious UNESCO World Heritage
List. Nominated sites must com-
ply with a number of criteria, and
the final decision on the inscrip-
tion is made by a special com-
mittee. The necessary though not
the only condition is the excep-
tional and universal value of the
proposed site, as well as its au-
thenticity. Apart from properties
of natural and of cultural herit-
age, a combination of cultural
and natural heritage, called cul-
tural landscape, has been recog-
nized since 1992 as a reflection of

The Main Market Square, photo by K. Barikowski

significant interactions between
people and the natural environ-
ment. An example of such a site
in Poland is the Architectural
and Landscape Park Complex in
Kalwaria Zebrzydowska.

The unique status of the
Matopolska cultural heritage is
manifest in the diversity of the
sites inscribed on the UNESCO
World Heritage List and located
in the region. They range from
the Krakow historic Old Town,
Nazi German Auschwitz-Birkenau
extermination camp, the Salt
Mine in Wieliczka, the Wieliczka
Saltworks Castle, the Salt Mine in
Bochnia, Architectural and park
landscape complex in Kalwar-
ia Zebrzydowska, four wooden
churches: in Debno, Sekowa, Bin-
arowa and Lipnica Murowana, to
four wooden Orthodox church-
es (Tserkvas): in Brunary Wyzne,
Kwiaton, Owczary and Powroznik.

Florian’s Gate, photo by K. Barikowski
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The UNESCO World Heritage List
currently includes 1154 places and sites
(897 inscribed as cultural heritage, 218
as natural heritage and 39 as cultural
and natural heritage), located in 167
countries. In Poland, there are 30
properties inscribed as the UNESCO
heritage. 14 of them are located in the
Matopolskie Voivodeship (data as of
21.02.2022).
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In November 2018, the UNESCO
Representative List of the Intangible
Cultural Heritage of Humanity got
enriched with the tradition of building
Krakow Christmas Cribs which is unique
in the world. The cribs can be seen every
year at the December Krakow Cribs
Competition and the post-competition
exhibition.

Krakow Christmas Cribs Competition, photo by K. Barikowski

Krakow

old Town and Kazimierz

B OLD TOWN IN KRAKOW

The Old Town is a magical pla-
ce. For many centuries kings and
their important guests used to
come to Krakéw through St. Flo-
rian's Gate, passed through the
Main Market Square and continu-
ed along Grodzka and Kanonicza
streets to the Wawel Castle. Today
the Royal Route is vibrant with life
and crowded with tourists — even
though a lot has changed, the pla-
ce has retained its splendour ty-
pical of a royal residence. In 1978
the perfectly preserved medieval
architectural arrangement, one of
the most magnificent in this part
of Europe, as well as the unique
complex of historic sites from dif-
ferent periods, became the basis
for the inscription of the former
capital of Poland on the UNESCO
World Heritage List. Tenements in
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various styles, beautiful residen-
ces, centuries-old churches, ma-
jestic university buildings, as well
as the unforgettable Wawel, make
you forget about the modernity.
The Old Town, which comprises
the town from the time when Kra-
kéw received town charter (1257),
was encircled with a ring of defen-
sive walls as early as in the 14th
century. At the beginning of the
19th century, the walls had 47 to-
wers and 7 main gates. The frag-
ment of the preserved fortifica-
tions with the aforementioned St.
Florian's Gate and the three adjo-
ining towers manifest to how mi-
ghty the fortifications were. In the
late 15th century, another impres-
sive defensive structure was built:
the Barbican (once called the ‘Sa-
ucepan’ by the Cracovians). It used
to be indestructible, and it even

Church of SS. Peter and Paul,
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resisted the 19th century city cle-
aning campaign, during which the
city fortifications were torn down.
The Planty City Park, a green ri-
bbon now encircling the historic
town centre, was created on the
site of the city walls.

Barbican and the defensive walls,

ul. Basztowa, Krakéw,

Q) +48 12 4265060,

@ muzeumkrakowa.pl

The Old Town is also famous for a
large (considering its size) number
of historic churches (nearly 30). On
the Main Market Square stands the
Romanesque Church of St. Adal-
bert. It is one of the oldest chur-
ches in Krakéw and dates back to
the turn of the 11th and 12th cen-
turies and was erected on the fo-
undations of an older structure.
Even though it was rebuilt in the
17th century in the Baroque sty-
le, it retained traces of the Roma-
nesque style — both inside and

Collegium Maiu

outside. Other magnificent exam-
ples of sacred architecture include
the Church of St. Andrew (Grodz-
ka 54) and the Baroque Church of
SS. Peter and Paul (Grodzka 52a)
dating from the 17th century, with
characteristic figures of 12 apo-
stles that decorate the church’s
front fence. Gothic and Renais-
sance mansions also add charm
to Grodzka Street. One of the Old
Town quarters is occupied by the
Jagiellonian University, the inhe-
ritor of the Krakéw Academy fo-
unded in 1364 by King Casimir the
Great. The university library, which
boasts the largest book collection
in Poland, is the university's tre-
asure. Originally, it was located in
Collegium Maius, one of Europe’s
few preserved medieval university
buildings. Today, the building ho-
uses a museum with interesting
collections of high historical value,
featuring e.g. one of the world’s ol-
dest globes with the name “Ame-
rica” on it.

The Jagiellonian University is the oldest
Polish academia. It also belongs to a
noble group of the oldest universities in
Eastern Europe. One of its most famous
students was Nicolaus Copernicus, who
studied astronomy with the famous
Albert Brudzewski. Although it seems
unbelievable today, the first female
students did not enter the Jagiellonian
University until 1897.

Student Monument, photo by K. Barikowski

Krakow Main Market Square can also

be explored 4 meters underground. The
underground of the Main Market Square

today houses an unusual exhibition

documenting 5 years of archaeological
research conducted on its eastern side.

Visiting it is a unique journey into the
Middle Ages, which makes you explore
relics of intact structures, facilities
and architectural elements, all in the

surroundings of the latest generation of

multimedia.

Jagiellonian University Museum,

ul. Jagielloriska 15, Krakéw,

Q) +48 12 4220549,

®) +48 12 6631521 - ticket booking
for current day,

© + 48 12 6631521- advanced ticket
booring,

@ maius.uj.edu.pl

B THE MAIN MARKET SQUARE

Was marked out in the middle of
the 13th century. It was one of the
largest squares in Europe and func-
tioned as the commercial, admini-
strative and judicial centre. The
enormous square (200 x 200 m)
was designed in such a way that
it would meet the needs of mer-
chants travelling along trade ro-
utes. The taverns and inns, once
surrounding the square, are now
replaced by restaurants and cof-
fee shops. Colourful umbrellas,
cabs awaiting guests, as well as pi-
geons, which perch on the historic
buildings, lend the place a unique
artistic and ludic atmosphere. The
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Sukiennice Cloth Hall, dominating
in the middle of the square, serves
as the reminder of the commercial
function of the Main Market Squ-
are. The market stalls stood here
as early as in the 13th century, but
the elegant building we can admire
now dates back to the 16th centu-
ry (the earlier Gothic building bur-
ntdown, and what remains,among
other things, are the pointed-arch
arcades). The Sukiennice Cloth Hall,
the “Pearl of the Polish Renaissan-
ce,” still fulfils its original function:
it features stalls with various so-
uvenirs, works of art and jewellery.
The first floor houses the Gallery of
19th-Century Polish Art, a branch of
the National Museum. The building
of highest historic and artistic va-
lue on the Main Market Square is
undoubtedly the Gothic St. Mary’s
Basilica, which boasts a unique hi-
storic monument: the 15th-century
wooden polyptych altar made by
famous sculptor Veit Stoss. Apart
from visiting the church, you can

The Cloth Hall, photo by K. Barikowski
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also climb one of its towers, whe-
re you can delight in the beautiful
view of the city and see the trum-
peter play the bugle call every hour.

Visitor Service Centre,
plac Mariacki 7
©) +48 12 422 07 37

@ turystyka@mariacki.com

©) Opening hours of the Visitor

Service Centre
Monday-Saturday: 11.30 am - 5.45 pm
Sunday: 2 pm - 5.45 pm

Wawel

It is best to reach Wawel Hill
from Kanonicza Street, one of
the most picturesque streets
in Krakéw. Here you can admi-
re buildings from various pe-
riods: Gothic, Renaissance, Ba-
roque and Neoclassical. From
the 14th century on, this stre-
et was the residence of cathe-
dral canons, who built their re-
presentative houses here. The
hill itself, dominated by the
Wawel Hill, photo by K. Barikowski

cathedral and the castle, is one
the most frequently visited hil-
ls in Poland. Like no other pla-
ce in Poland, the site has wit-
nessed the development of the
Polish state and culture. Near-
ly all Polish kings were crow-
ned and buried here (alongsi-
de many eminent Poles). Wawel
also houses an extremely exten-
sive museum collection. The
majestic Cathedral dates back
to the 11th century. Today, it fe-
atures traces of various styles
and is surrounded by 18 chap-
els. The most magnificent is Si-
gismund’s Chapel, covered with
a gilded dome, which became
the mausoleum of the last kin-
gs of the Jagiellon dynasty. It is
considered to be the most re-
markable example of the Italian
Renaissance in Poland. The Si-
gismund Bell, rung only during
the most important state cere-
monies or events significant to
the Polish nation, is also worth
seeing. The Castle that has been

The most beautiful gothic altar in
Europe. Veit Stoss (Wit Stwosz) was
creating his work for 12 years! The altar
was made of 500-year-old oak wood (so
today it is 1000 years old), it is 13 meters
high and 11 meters wide, and it consists
of 200 carved figures, some of which
reach up to 3 meters in height.

Wawel Hill, photo by K. Barkowski

The Royal Sigismund Bell, located in
the tower of the Wawel Cathedral, was
casted in 1520, weighs 12.6 tons and
requires 12 ringers to be operated. It

tolls only during important ceremonies,
and you can hear it within a radius of 30

kilometres.

Kanonicza Street, photo by K. Syga

preserved until today as a ma-
gnificent Renaissance residence,
houses extremely valuable mu-
seum collections, featuring e.g.
a collection of militaria, as well
as some priceless items, such
as the 13th-century coronation
sword (Szczerbiec) or the famous
16th-century Flemish tapestries.
The chambers and the arcaded
courtyard with three-storey gal-
leries make an unforgettable im-
pression. While on Wawel, you
must visit the Dragon’s Den,
that is, a cave under the castle
hill. Even though the dragon li-
ves there no more, the charm of
the famous legend remains.

Wawel Royal Castle, Wawel 5,
information:

Q) +48 12 4225155 ext. 219,

@ wawel.kRrakow.pl
Cathedral, Wawel 3,
©) +48 12 4299516,

@ katedra-wawelska.pl
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Kazimierz in Krakow

The alluring town of Kazimierz
was founded in 1335. Its foun-
der, King Casimir the Great (hen-
ce the name of the former town)
dreamt about setting up a al-
ternative centre that would be
a competition to Krakéw. Today
Kazimierz is inseparably associa-
ted with the Krakéw Jewry, who
settled here in the late 15th cen-
tury and created an extraordina-
rily thriving community. Until the
Second World War, it had been
one of the largest Jewish cultu-
ral centres in Poland. In 1978, Ka-
zimierz (the medieval part of Ka-
zimierz and the Stradom suburb),
together with Wawel and the Old
Town, were inscribed on the UNE-
SCO World Heritage List, in or-
der to commemorate the cen-
turies-long tolerant coexistence
of Jews and Christians. The he-
art of Kazimierz is Szeroka Street,
which is actually a huge square,

Wawel Royal Chambers, photo by A. Stankiewz (Royal Wawel Castle archives)
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on which four synagogues used
to stand. It also featured seve-
ral prayer houses, the office of
kahal (the community admini-
stration), the mikveh, the ritual
baths and two cemeteries. Some
of the buildings date back to the
16th and 17th centuries. The Old
Synagogue, Poland’s oldest pre-
served synagogue and the first to
be built in Kazimierz, is of highest
historic value. It dates back to
the early 15th century, as mani-
fest by the inscription on the pre-
served moneybox with the date
1407. Today, after remodelling in
the years 1904-13, the building
has a Neo-Renaissance style. It
houses a branch of the Histori-
cal Museum of the City of Krakow
and the exhibition is devoted to
the traditions and history of the
Krakéw Jewry.

Old Synagogue, ul. Szeroka 24,
Krakéw, ®) +48 12 4220962,

@ muzeumRrakowa.pl

The Remuh Synagogue is loca-
ted at 40 Szeroka Street. It was
founded in the 16th century,
but the building’s present ap-
pearance is a result of the 19th-
century remodelling. At present,
the synagogue is the main pray-
er location of the Jewish com-
munity in Krakow. The Renais-
sance aron ha-kodesh, the stone
Torah ark placed in the eastern
wall, has remained from the ori-
ginal furnishing, among others.
Through a gate in the wall you
can enter the Remuh Cemetery.
Itis the oldest preserved Jewish
necropolis in Krakéw and one of
the oldest in Poland. Apart from
sarcophagus tombstones, the-
re are numerous free standing
matzevot dating from 16th to
18th century.

Remuh Synagogue and Cemetery,
ul. Szeroka 40, Krakéw,

© +48 12 4295735,

@ gwzkrakow.pl

An interesting fact about Kazimierz is
that this district - so clearly associated
with the Jewish culture - is also on the
route of the Krakéw Technology Trail. In
the 19th century, this area belonged to
the most industrialised parts of the city.
At ul. Sw. Wawrzynca the former halls

of the tram depot house the Museum of
Municipal Engineering.

Hr

The Galicia Jewish Museum was
established to commemorate the
victims of the Holocaust and show the
history and culture of Jews from a new
perspective. The museum is located in
the Kazimierz quarter, in the heart of
the city’s former Jewish district at ul.
Dajwér 18.

The Jewish district also includes
Nowy Square, commonly known
as the Jewish Square. The mid-
dle of the square features the
distinctive round building of a
former poultry slaughterhouse,
the so-called okrgglak, which
was erected in 1900. The tene-
ments surrounding the square
house numerous eateries, pubs
and cafés. In the evenings the
place is vibrant with life and
this centuries-old district reve-
als its new character - one of an
artistic and social mecca. Kazi-
mierz also boasts splendid Chri-
stian monuments, primarily be-
autiful churches. The impressive
Corpus Christi Church in the cor-
ner of Wolnica Square, part of the
former Kazimierz Market Sqau-
re, was founded in the 14th cen-
tury, but the construction work
was not completed until the se-
cond half of the following cen-
tury. The soaring tower with the
unique Mannerist dome dates

Na Skatce Pauline Church, photo by K. Syga
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from the 17th century. The ma-
jestic interior is an extraordina-
rily successful combination of
Gothic and Baroque styles. One
of the most magnificent Gothic
churches in Krakéw, the Church
of SS. Catherine and Margaret,
founded by King Casimir the Gre-
at, is located at 7 Augustianska
Street. Adjacent to it is the Mo-
nastery of the Augustinians, also
built in the 14th century, with be-
autiful Gothic cloisters decora-
ted with polychromes. Skatecz-
na Street, running just next to
the church, leads to the famo-
us Na Skatce Pauline Church. It
was erected in the 18th century
on the site of the former church
and sumptuously furnished. The
church crypt serves as the Na-
tional Pantheon. Distinguished
personalities buried here include
playwright Stanistaw Wyspianski,
painter Jacek Malczewski, as well
as the Nobel Prize winner, Cze-

staw Mitosz.

Corpus Christi Church,
by UMWM Archives
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 WIELICZKA SALT MINE

The mines located near Krakéw
are linked to the legend abo-
ut Princess Kinga (the later sa-
int), the wife of Prince Bolestaw
V the Chaste. Upon departure
from her native Hungary, the
princess is said to have drop-
ped her ring into one of the lo-
cal salt mines. The ring was la-
ter found in a block of salt near
Krakow, exactly where one of our
saltworks was then established.
The start of “Wieliczka”, one of
the most famous mines in the
world, dates back to the Mid-
dle Ages, when it bore the pro-
ud name of Magnum Sal - Gre-
at Salt. The oldest document
that sheds light on the history
of the mine is a privilege issued
by King Casimir | in 1044, naming
Wieliczka “magnum sal alias
Wieliczka”. Tourists can visit two
routes in the mine: Tourist and

Wieliczka Salt Mine, photo by K. Syga

Miners’. The Tourist Route begins
in the Danitowicz Shaft and is
nearly 3 km long. It leads thro-
ugh more than 20 mining wor-
kings carved in of salt, located
at depths from 64 to 135 m (inc-
luding the most beautiful St Kin-
ga's Chapel). Visitors can admire
the majestic carpentry structu-
res, saline lakes and unique salt
sculptures. The route includes
about 1000 steps, 380 of which
are at the very start. The tour al-
ways takes place accompanied
by a guide and in a group of up
to 40 people. The temperature
in the mine ranges from 14° to
16° C. In the underground Cra-
cow Saltworks Museum, visi-
tors can see historic machinery,
tools and mining clothes. Ave-
rage time spent on the Tourist
Route, including touring the
Saltworks Museum, is about 3
hours. The Miners’ Route tour

The Chapel of St. Kinga in eliczka Salt Mine,
photo by K. Barikowski
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In 2019, over 1.8 million people VISIted

the historic Salt Mine in Wieliczka, which
is open all year round regardless of the

weather. Tourists can choose guided

tour in Polish, English, German, French,

Spanish, Italian or Russian.

Wlellczka Salt Mine, photo by K. Bafikowski

P
‘ !
1 .
~e___Lu-~
\
\
\
\
N

Treatment of respiratory diseases and
allergies using the unique values of the
underground microclimate of the salt
mine is known as subterraneotherapy.

begins in the Regis shaft and
takes about 3 hours. Tourists
receive protective suits and mi-
ning equipment: a lamp, an ab-
sorber and a helmet. The guide
assigns them a number of tasks,
thanks to which they can learn
about the specifics of a miner’s
work, such as measuring the le-
vel of methane, as well as me-
thods of extracting and trans-
porting salt. The Miners' Route
is an unforgettable adventu-

re, a fascinating meeting with

NIEUPOWAZNIONYM
WSTER
WIBRONIONY

N ADMITTANCE
Fon,
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mining traditions and rituals,
as well as an idea for actively
spending time. The lift descends
to the Route to level | (57 m). It
comes back to the surface from
lower level Il (101 m). The total
length of the Miners’ Route is 2
km. The Miners’ Route is availa-
ble to visitors 10 years or older.
The ,Wieliczka” Salt Mine inc-
ludes a health resort that tre-
ats upper and lower respiratory
tractillnesses in the unique mi-
croclimate of the underground
salt chambers. The resort com-
plex includes three chambers
located 135 metres undergro-
und. The ,Wieliczka” Salt Mine
was included on the first UNE-
SCO World Heritage List in 1978.

Wieliczka Salt Mine,
ul. Danitowicza 10, Wieliczka,
®) +48 12 2787302, ) +48 12 2787366

@ kopalnia.pl

The temperature underground is
between 14 and 16°C.

Wieliczka Salt Mine, photo by K. Barkowski
e :
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B THE SALTWORKS CASTLE IN
WIELICZKA

The Saltworks Castle, located
in the very centre of Wieliczka,
was erected in the 13th century,
and was significantly expanded
and incorporated in the system
of town fortifications in the sub-
sequent century. It housed the
administration offices of the en-
tire Krakéw Saltworks - the mi-
nes and saltworks not only of
Wieliczka but also of Bochnia -
from the late 13th century until
1945. The castle is the only buil-
ding of the type in Poland and
one of the very few such entities
in the world. As an example of
architecture dating from vario-
us time periods, associated with
the development of salt mining,
the castle was inscribed on the
UNESCO World Heritage List in
2013, as an extension to the Po-
lish Wieliczka Salt Mine under
the name “Wieliczka and Boch-
nia Royal Salt Mines.” The oldest

The Saltworks Castle, photo by K. Barikowski
s w

part of the castle, the Middle Ca-
stle, also known as the “House
among the Saltworks,” was erec-
ted in the 13th century. Made of
stone and brick, it was nearly
completely destroyed in 1945,
but was carefully reconstructed
after the war. Among the recon-
structed parts is e.g. the beau-
tiful Gothic Hall with the vault
supported on one, central pillar.
“The Saltworks House,” the pre-
sent North Castle, was built in
the 14th century. It used to ho-
use the chapel, the living quar-
ters of the administrative offi-
cers’ and utility rooms, whereas
the South Castle, erected in the
19th century, houses the fire sta-
tion, the superintendent’s house
and storage rooms. Inside the
castle premises stands a mas-
sive square stone tower cove-
red with a steep roof. The 14th-
-century tower is the only one
remaining out of 19 medieval to-
wers that were erected as part of

The Saltworks Museum, photo by K. Syga
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The castle garden founded in 1564 is an
ideal place for a walk and a moment of
rest. Originally, it was to separate castle
buildings from bourgeois houses and
protect them against fires, which were
frequent at that time. It also served as a
decorative garden, and this role began
to prevail in the 18th century, because
it was then, that an Italian-style garden
was arranged here.

The Gothic Hall, photo by K. Barikowski
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At the Krakow Saltworks Museum,
you can admire the only collection

of treadmills - former hoisting
machines moved by horses - in
Europe, the oldest of which date back
to the 17th century.

The Saltworks Museum, photo by K. Syga

the Wieliczka defensive wall sys-
tem. The town, at the time one
of the largest towns in Matopol-
ska, was fortified at the order of
King Casimir the Great. The co-
urtyard features the foundations
of the saltworks kitchen, erected
in the 15th century, where the
saltworks workers, both admini-
strative officers and miners, wo-
uld receive free meals. Today the
Castle houses part of the Krakow
Saltworks Museum exhibition,
including, e.g. archaeological

ms(ZlT

department and art and ethno-
graphy department with an im-
pressive collection of salt cel-
lars from various periods and
materials (among which, the
most unique are mother-of-pe-
arl, quartz or bones). Nowadays,
the exhibition comprises abo-
ut 1000 salt shakers. The oldest
ones date from the 16th century,
while the collection boasts salt
shakers from such exotic coun-
tries as Niger, Honduras or Ja-
maica. The museum also boasts
the oldest shift in Wieliczka, di-
scovered by the archaeologists,
and dating from the 13th centu-
ry. Surrounded by a wooden ca-
sing, it most likely did not reach
to salt deposits.

The Saltworks Castle in Wieliczka,

ul. Zamkowa 8,
Visitor Service Office 6 Kinga Park
®) +48 12 2785849,

@ muzeum.wieliczka.pl

The Saltworks Museum, photo by K. Syga
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l BOCHNIA SALT MINE

Bochnia Salt Mine is the oldest
rock salt mine in Poland. Accor-
ding to historical sources, the
beginning of its operations da-
tes back to 1248. Salt was extrac-
ted here much earlier - since
about 3,500 B.C.E. - by evapora-
ting water from brine, extracted
from specially drilled wells. Such
wells were the seed of, among
others, the Sutoris Shaft, which
exists to this Day and is actually
the shaft associated with the le-
gend of Saint Kinga and her ring
When the professional mine was
established here, managed from
the Wieliczka Saltworks Castle,
Bochnia quickly began to bring
huge profits to the royal treasu-
ry. Another shafts were added
to the existing Sutoris and Gaza-
ris ones, namely Regis, Bochne-
ris and Campi Until 1772, when it
was seized by Austria as a result

Bochnia Salt Mine, photo by R. Tatomir
I

of the First Partition of Poland,
the company operated accor-
ding to the statute issued in
1368 by King Casimir the Great.
Thanks to the salt deposits, the
town of Bochnia became one of
the most important economic
centres of the medieval Mato-
polska region. With centuries
passing by, the Salt Mine mar-
ked a clear impact on the history
of the town, its urban develop-
ment, but also on the history of
entrepreneurship, industry and
society. Bochnia Salt Mine used
to introduce technical solutions
which were quite innovative at
that time. These included tre-
admills serving as hoisting ma-
chines and a steam machine,
produced in 1909 at the Laura
Steelworks in Chorzdw, instal-
led in the mine in 1930. Today,
the Mine is a unique tourist de-
stination. The complex offers

photo by A. Brzoza

Bochnia Salt Mine, the Chapel of St. Kinga,

The Bochnia Salt Mine is not only

the oldest salt mine in Poland, but
also the oldest workplace in Europe,
operating continuously since the 13th
century. Interestingly, Bochnia was
granted city rights four years earlier
than Krakow.

Skarbnik - mine ghost,
photo by Archives of Bochnia Salt Mine

.

The underground railway network
at the Bochnia Salt Mine consists

of transport roads that are divided
into routes. In the underground of
the Bochnia mine there are as many
as three passenger stations, where
tourists get in and out.

three routes for visitors, which
differ in form and degree of dif-
ficulty. Tourists can easily get
acquainted with the history of
the mine as part of the Multi-
media Underground Exhibition,
which is an extraordinary expe-
dition through the most beau-
tiful and most interesting wor-
kings with unique chambers and
underground chapels, experien-
ce an extreme adventure during
the Historic “Expedition into the
Old Mountains” or move to the
extraordinary land of the Tre-
asurer — the guardian of the
salt underground during a fa-
mily visit or see the fluorescent
salt crystals. A major attraction
of the mine is the underground
mining train carrying tourists
on a tourist route. The wooden
boats used in the saline cham-
ber are registered in the Polish
Register of Shipping, like any
other ships sailing at the sea.
The Wazyn Chamber, located in
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the Bochnia Mine, is the largest
chamber made available to to-
urists. It houses a sports pitch,
a restaurant and a mini-play-
ground for children. The offer
of the complex is enriched by
recreational stays in the Wazyn
Chamber, in which one of the re-
cesses is arranged as a relaxa-
tion and leisure zone. The mine
offers night stays for organised
groups and individual guests. A
night in the specific salt scenery
and its unique microclimate of-
fers the guests a completely new
meaning of the concept of ,he-
althy sleep”. The natural beauty
and the raw, authentic character
of the mine has been honoured
with an entry on the UNESCO
World Heritage List. The mine
is also a historical monument.

Bochnia Salt Mine Health Resort,
ul. Campi 15, Bochnia,
®) +48 14 6926752, ®) +48 14 6926754

@ kopalnia-bochnia.pl

Bochnia Salt Mine, photo by R. Tatomir
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Kalwaria Zebrzydowska

B ARCHITECTURAL AND PARK
LANDSCAPE COMPLEX IN
KALWARIA ZEBRZYDOWSKA
Kalwaria Zebrzydowska forms
an exceptional cultural landsca-
pe, a place in which the natural
and spiritual values are harmo-
niously combined. The Architec-
tural and Park Landscape Com-
plex includes the Sanctuary and
the Calvary, beautifully set aga-
inst the surroundings. The buil-
dings, together with the skilfully
laid out network of paths, har-
moniously blend into the land-
scape and create natural scenery
of sacred character. This per-
fect combination of the natural
landscape and the work of hu-
man hands (churches, chapels,
figures and bridges) became the
basis for the inscription of the
Mannerist Architectural and Park
Landscape Complex and Pilgri-
mage Park on the UNESCO World

Kalwaria Zebrzydowska, photo by K. Barikowski

Heritage List in 1999. Today, the
Kalwaria Zebrzydowska complex
is the largest (apart from Czesto-
chowa) destination for pilgrims
in Poland. The Sanctuary and the
Calvary owe its existence to Mi-
kotaj Zebrzydowski, Krakéw vo-
ivode, who in 1600 founded the
Chapel of the Crucifixion of Jesus,
brought the Bernardine (Franci-
scan) Monks to look after it (they
built the church and the mona-
stery), and generously supported
the construction of the Stations
of the Cross, which were model-
led on the stations in Jerusalem.
The Calvary was set up on the
hills, and the site was suppo-
sed to resemble the location of
the Holy City of Jerusalem. Even
the adequate distances, propor-
tionally bigger than the ones in
Jerusalem, were preserved whi-
le designating the sites for the
chapels. Most of the 45 objects

“Kalwaria has something that makes
people get into it. How does it work?
Maybe it is the natural beauty of the
landscape that spreads from here, at the
foot of the Polish Beskid mountains...
” - these are the words of Pope John
Paul Il about Kalwaria said during the
pilgrimage to Poland in 1979. He had
loved this place much earlier, and he
often walked the Calvary’s paths as a
little boy, and later as a bishop and
metropolitan of Krakow.As a pope,

he was here in 1979 and 2002. He has
been an honorary citizen of Kalwaria
Zebrzydowska since 1998.

Interior of the Basilica of Our Lady of Angels,
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While in Kalwaria Zebrzydowska,‘you

can stay at the Pilgrim House, located in
the heart of the Mannerist architectural
and landscape complex and the pilgrim

park.

the Calvary is composed of were
erected in the first half of the 17th
century. At that time on the ste-
ep slope next to the Pilat Palace
the Holy Stairs (Gradusy) cove-
red with a semicircular roof were
erected. In their 28 steps relics
from the Holy Land were pla-
ced. During church fairs and ho-
lidays, processions march along
the Calvary (the Paths of Jesus or
Mother of God). Participation in
the Passion of Christ enactments
during the Holy Week is an unfor-
gettable spiritual experience. The
most important church in Kalwa-
ria Zebrzydowska is the Basilica
of Our Lady of the Angels (in the
monastery complex). It features
the image of St. Mary of Calvary,
famous for its graces, for which a
magnificent Baroque chapel was
built (to the left of the main al-
tar). The painting found its way
to the monastery in 1641, when
its owner noticed bloody tears
on the face of the Madonna. The

Mystery of the Passion, photo J. Gawron
A\
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church commission was deeply
mistrustful of the phenomenon,
forbade the public display of
the image and ordered to place
it in the treasury. Under pressu-
re from the Bernardines, the de-
cision was changed and the mi-
raculous painting quickly won
the hearts of the faithful. Kalwa-
ria Zebrzydowska became an im-
portant centre of Marian worship.

Passion-Marian Sanctuary -
Monastery of the Bernardines,
ul. Bernardyriska 46 (access from

the town centre along 3 Maja and

Bernardyriska Streets), Kalwaria

Zebrzydowska, ®) +48 33 8766304,
@ kalwaria.eu. pilgrims and
tourists coming to the sanctuary in
organised groups (15 persons and
up) can ask for a guide, who will
present the history of the sanctuary
or conduct prayers on thepaths
(booRing +48 33 8766304); free
admission to the landscape and

pilgrimage park.

Kalwaria Zebrzydowska,
photo by UMWM Archives
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Oswiecim

B MEMORIAL AND MUSEUM
AUSCHWITZ-BIRKENAU. FORMER
GERMAN NAZI CONCENTRATION
AND EXTERMINATION CAMP

Auschwitz has become a world
symbol of war, terror, genoci-
de and the Holocaust. The Au-
schwitz concentration camp
was established by the Nazi
Germans on the territory of the
occupied Oswiecim as a camp
for Polish political prisoners.
The first transportation of Po-
lish prisoners was brought
here from a prison in Tarnow
on 14 June 1940. Since 1942, Au-
schwitz-Birkenau had also be-
come one of the centres of the
Holocaust - mass extermina-
tion of European Jews. The Nazi
Germans exterminated at least
11 million people, mostly Jews,
but also Poles, Roma, Russian

prisoners of war and prisoners
of other nationalities. As of 1947

State Museum has operated on
the grounds of the former Nazi
German concentration and ex-
termination camp. The Museum
is a research and educational
organization: it collects, analy-
ses, preserves, and gives access
to documents and objects from
the camp. The Memorial Site
and the Museum comprises the
area of two preserved parts of
the camp: Auschwitz | and Au-
schwitz I1-Birkenau.

To get to know the place proper-
ly it is necessary to visit both
parts, which are located abo-
ut 3.5 km away from each other.
This distance can be cove-
red by a free shuttle bus or on
foot, passing through the area
by the camp, where during the
occupation period there were
German industrial plants and
workshops, warehouses, offi-
ces and technical facilities of

Memorial and Museum AuschwitzBirkenu,
photo by K. Syga

Every year, on the Day of Remembrance of
the Victims of the Holocaust (Yom Ha-
-Shoa) the March of the Living takes place.
Thousands of Jews, but also people of other
nationalities, walk a distance of 3 kilome-
tres from the “Arbeit macht frei” gate in the
former German Auschwitz | camp to the for-
mer Auschwitz II-Birkenau camp. The main
ceremony takes place by the monument to
the victims of the camp, located near the
ruins of gas chambers and crematoria Il
and I11. 20,000 people participated in the
most numerous march, including delega-
tions from 50 countries with presidents,
prime ministers, Nobel Laureates and
lergymen of various denominations.

KL Auschwitz-Birkenau, photo by A. Brozonowicz

I wouldn’t be in Poland if I
wasn'’t in Oswiecim.

St. John Paul Il during his first
pilgrimage to Poland in 1979.

the camp - places of work and
death of prisoners. The rema-
ins of several railway sidin-
gs and ramps, to which trains
with people deported to the
camp were brought and whe-
re SS men made selections,
have been preserved here. Vi-
siting Auschwitz requires abo-
ut 1.5 hour, same as in the case
of Birkenau. On nearly 200 hec-
tares, within the boundaries of
the Museum, the ruins of gas
chambers and places filled with
human ashes, primitive priso-
ner barracks, and kilometres
of camp fences and roads have
been preserved. In the cinema
hall located in the building for
the reception of visitors within
the former Auschwitz | camp,
you can see a fifteen-minute
documentary film showing the
first moments after the libera-
tion of the camp.

In recent years, over one million
people from all over the world

Memorial and
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visit the museum every year. In
1979 the area of the former Au-
schwitz-Birkenau concentration
camp was inscribed on the UNE-
SCO World Heritage List. United
Nations designated 27 January,
the day of the liberation of the
camp, as the International Holo-
caust Remembrance Day.

Memorial and Museum Auschwitz-

Birkenau, ul. Wiezniéw Oswiecimia

20, Oswiecim (entrance to the

museum and visitor parking
lot is located at ul. Stanistawy
Leszczyriskiej 11),

®) +48 33 844 80 99,

@ auschwitz.org

Admission to the Auschwitz
Museum is by ticket only.

Reservations:

@ visit.auschwitz.org

Museum Auschwitz-Birkenau, photo by K. Syga
P w i %
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Debno

Bl CHURCH OF ST. MICHAEL

THE ARCHANGEL IN DEBNO

The origins of the small church
in Debno, surrounded by a circ-
le of old trees, date back to the
15th century. The exact date of its
construction is unknown, but it is
assumed to be 1490. According to
the colourful legend, the church
was erected by brigands after St.
Michael appeared to them on an
oak tree. It appears from the pre-
served church documents and
the inscription on the lintel that
the tower crowned with a po-
inted-arch dome was added in
1601. Throughout its long history,
the church did not undergo any
major changes, and the renova-
tions did not leave a mark on its
stylish Gothic shape. In 2003, in
appreciation of the artistry of the
small church and its furnishings
of high artistic value, the church
was inscribed on the UNESCO

The church in Debno, photo by K. Barikowski '

World Heritage List. The church
was made of fir and larch wood
without the use of nails, combi-
ning individual elements by cros-
sing wooden logs. The building is
oriented toward the east (i.e. the
chancel is directed east, which
was typical of medieval chur-
ches), has one nave and the shin-
gled steep roof. The harmonious
exterior hides a magnificent in-
terior. The unique, perfectly pre-
served polychrome from the turn
of the 15th and 16th centuries
makes the strongest impression.
The paintings resembling fabric
cover all ceilings and walls (ex-
cept the whitewashed fragments
of nave walls), and even the cho-
ir platform, the pulpit and ben-
ches. Among the uniquely co-
lourful decorations, as many as
77 motifs occurring in 12 arran-
gements and 33 colour variants
were distinguished. Apart from

One of the unique facilities ofhistbric
value in the church in Debno is the

regal from the turn of the 17th and 18th

centuries. It is a small portable organs
that can be placed in different places.

The regal from Debno is one of the most

valuable relics of Polish construction
of musical instruments of the early
Baroque era.

The church in Debno was the scenery
of one of the episodes of the iconic
Polish TV series “Janosik”. It was here
that the marriage ceremony of Juraj
Janosik, the Slovak Robin Hood, with
his beloved Maryna took place.

plant and geometric ornaments,
the most frequent patterns inc-
lude Gothic architectural forms:
arches, spires and traceries. The
paintings were made with the
use of templates called stencils,
and the width of the strap corre-
sponds to the wall logs and ce-
iling planks. The walls also featu-
re painted consecration crosses,
the so-called zacchaeuses. Whi-
le admiring the paintings, it is
worth noting the church fur-

nishings of high artistic value.
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The Crucifixion group located on
the decorative rood beam beau-
tifully harmonises with the pain-
ted décor. The featured crucifix is
the oldest work of art preserved
in the church and it dates back
to the late 14th century. Also no-
teworthy is the main altar: a pa-
inted triptych from the turn of
the 15th and 16th centuries. It
is considered a splendid exam-
ple of the Gothic art. Its beau-
ty is emphasised by the golden
background with the play of the
reflections of the light. The atmo-
sphere of the interior is also in-
fluenced by the modest, but cen-
turies- old furnishings: the low
pulpit and patron’s pew, as well
as the portals with the Gothic-
-style forms.

Church of St. Michael the
Archangel, ul. Koscielna 42,
34-434 Debno, ®) +48 18 2751797,
@ debno.jdm.host,

@ drewniana.malopolska.pl

The church in Debno, photo by K. Barikowski
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Sekowa

B CHURCH OF SS. PHILIP

AND JACOB THE APOSTLES IN
SEKOWA

The small church in Sekowa is
one of Matopolska’s most pic-
turesque churches, and for a
long time it used to enrapture
artists, who gladly immortali-
sed its soaring silhouette. Sta-
nistaw Wyspianski, Jézef Me-
hoffer, Wtodzimierz Tetmajer
and others made paintings of
the church. The extremely tall
roof and wide-open aractures
that encircle the church contri-
bute to its beauty. The building,
stunningly blended into the
green landscape of the Low Be-
skids, makes a long-lasting im-
pression. The church’s excep-
tional aesthetic qualities were
recognised on the international
arena and in 2003 it was inscri-
bed on the UNESCO World Heri-
tage List. The basic body of the

The church in Sekowa, photo by K. Barikowski

il

church was erected ca. 1520. The
square-shaped tower with a do-
med helmet, which appears stu-
bby compared to the rest of the
church body dates from the 18th
century, similarly to the distinc-
tive arcatures. Interestingly, the
tower is open on the ground
floor, which allows you to see
the construction. The church
is oriented east and based on
log construction made of larch
wood and manually hewn logs.
It is almost entirely shingled,
which adds to its unique cha-
racter. The church was extensi-
vely damaged during World War
I: a line of Austrian trenches ran
in the vicinity. The soldiers used
the materials from the walls, the
tower and the roof to build the
trenches; they also devasta-
ted the interior and damaged
most of the furnishings. The re-
novation of the church started

The unusual shape of the church in
Sekowa is dominated by a very steep
roof with a disproportionately large
surface. The ratio of the roof surface
to the horizontal projection surface is
as much as 10:1! For comparison, even
in the most towering highlander’s
huts, this ratio does not exceed 3:1.
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On the internal beams of the roof truss
of the church in Sekowa, chalk signs
of old carpentry masters from the 16th
century have been preserved. It is not
known how the signs, that would seem
so impermanent, have survived for
hundreds of years. This is undoubtedly
another proof of the uniqueness of the
temple.

already in 1918, but conservation
work, with intervals, carried on
until the end of the 20th centu-
ry. Some of the furnishings were
saved, for example, the Gothic
baptismal font from 1522. The
Gothic ornamented portals and
a fragment of the 19th- centu-
ry polychrome on the southern
wall of the chancel have been
preserved. Today, the simple in-
terior exudes peace and reverie.
The only element with rich orna-
mentation is the reconstructed

The church in Sekowa, photo by K. Syga
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late Renaissance main altar da-
ting from the 17th century. The
side altars come from the end of
the last century. In 1994 the Eu-
ropa Nostra Organisation (that
propagates and protects natu-
ral and cultural heritage in Eu-
rope) awarded the church a me-
dal, hanging inside the church,
for model conservation. The re-
storation works, carried out with
particular care to retain the au-
thenticity, contributed to the de-
cision to inscribe the church on
the UNESCO World Heritage List.

Church of SS. Philip and Jacob the
Apostles, Sekowa, on the border
between the villages of Sekowa
and Siary, at the bend of the
Sekéwka Brook, ®)+48 609 546 389,
®)+48 507 400 954 - guide,

@ sekowa.rzeszow.opoka.org.pl,

@ drewniana.malopolska.pl

The church in Sekowa, photo by K. Syga
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B CHURCH OF ST. MICHAEL THE
ARCHANGEL IN BINAROWA

The first mention of the churchin
Binarowa comes from 1415. The
church that we admire today is
slightly younger: it was erected
ca. 1500 after the first building
burnt down. The late Gothic body
from fir wood, with shingled ro-
ofs and walls, has a massive to-
wer that visibly narrows toward
the top and is crowned with a
pyramid-shaped dome. The to-
wer, just like the arcatures, is
one century younger than the
body of the church. The Chapel
of the Guardian Angels, added in
the 17th century, slightly distor-
ted the typical classical charac-
ter of the building. What makes
the church in Binarowa so famo-
us that it was inscribed on the
UNESCO World Heritage List in
2003 is its interior — a sheer galle-
ry of decorative art, which makes

The church in Binarowa, photo by K. Barikowski
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an enormous impression on vi-
sitors. The walls and the ceiling
of this beautiful church are en-
tirely covered in paintings: the
vault features the polychrome
from the early 16th century, cre-
ated with plant ornament tem-
plates, whereas the walls present
the 17th-century Baroque cycles
depicting scenes from the New
Testament and the views of Biecz
of the time. Also interesting is the
décor of the church: the prettily
carved benches, the confessio-
nals and the pulpit (covered in
paintings), the celebrant’s thro-
ne. Also stunning are the door
fittings that remember the ti-
mes when the building was con-
structed. Standing out among the
furnishings of high artistic value
are the Gothic (14th- and 15th-
-century) sculptures and low re-
liefs in the altars (the only well-
-preserved collection in southern

In the 19th century, scientists and artists
became interested in the Binarowa
temple. Famous painters Stanistaw
Wyspiarski and Jézef Mehoffer
participated in one of the scientific

trips that came to the doorstep of

this medieval temple. Wyspianski
particularly liked the benches, the sides
of which are carved and decorated with
paintings.

The church in Binarowa, photo by K. Barikowski

One of the interesting elements 6fthe

Binarowa church’s interior is the family
confessional in the chapel of Guardian

Angels. This facility is absolutely
unique. The whole family used to sit
in it to confess in turn. And the old
Polish inscription at the confessional
reminded that the confession was to
be discreet.

Poland), as well as the stone bap-
tismal font from the 16th centu-
ry with a Baroque cover. The pri-
celess value and the high artistic
qualities of the church became
the reasons for its inscription
on the UNESCO World Heritage
List in 2003. It is worth mentio-
ning that the church in Binarowa
is not only a beautiful example
of wooden sacred architectu-
re, but also the centre of Marian
cult. The left-side altar features
the painting of the Blessed Virgin
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with the Child, famous for its mi-
raculous graces. The painting da-
tes from the 17th century and it
is the replica of the miraculo-
us painting of Our Lady of Pia-
sek from the Krakéw Carmelite
Church. Unfortunately, it was im-
possible to establish the identi-
ty of the author of the image and
when the painting came to the
church. However, it is known that
multitudes of pilgrims arrived to
the see the painting in the 18th
century. The cult has survived
until today, as is manifest by the
novena to the Our Lady of Pia-
sek, combined with readings of
requests and thanks, taking pla-
ce each Wednesday and gathe-
ring crowds of believers.

Church of St. Michael the

Archangel,

Binarowa 409, ®) +48 13 4476396,
guide: ©) +48 692 385 244,

@) parafiabinarowa.pl,

@ drewniana.malopolska.pl
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M ST. LEONARD’S CHURCH IN
LIPNICA MUROWANA

The small church in Lipnicais one
of the most famous historic mo-
numents in Matopolska. It was
erected in the late 15th century,
although according to local tra-
dition, it came into being in 1141,
when a wooden church was alle-
gedly built on the site of a pagan
temple. The evidence for these
colourful legends is suppose-
dly found in the so-called Sveto-
vid pole, allegedly featuring the
image of the Slavic god, that sup-
ports the back of the main altar.
The church was inscribed on the
UNESCO World Heritage List in
2003. Today, the small towerless
church body merges beautifully
with the landscape, guarded by
mighty trees, surrounded by old
cemetery graves. The church has
survived until the present day in
an almost unchanged form, reta-
ining its archaic Gothic silhouette.

The church in Lipnica Murowana, photo by K. Barikowski

It was surrounded by arcatures in
the 17th century and the western
portal was added in the 19th cen-
tury. Adding so much charm to
the structure, the open arcatu-
res were not only used for their
traditional functions (protecting
the underpinning from dampness
and providing shelter for pilgrims)
but they also served as storage
for coffins, before they were laid
into graves in the graveyard. To-
day, the old cemetery, founded in
1711, is very picturesque and fe-
atures numerous gravestones of
high artistic value, dating from the
19th century. The ascetic and re-
fined interior will certainly leave
you impressed. Small windows al-
low very little light, and the preva-
iling twilight creates a contempla-
tive atmosphere. In this austere
and modest interior, ornament
and figural polychromes that oc-
cupy the entire walls and ceilings
create a unique impression. The

T

Lipnica Murowana gave birth to a
Saint - it was here that in the first half
of the 15th century St Simon - patron
of the ancient city of Krakow and the
academic community - was born. The
town’s history is also linked with the
Leddchowski sisters - St Urszula and
blessed Maria Teresa - who almost 450
years later came to Lipnica with their
parents who bought a local property.

Lipnica palms, photo by K. Barikowski

Beautiful, shimmering with man);
colours and the highest in the world.

Such are the Easter palms from Lipnica

Murowana. Every Palm Sunday, for
over 60 years, people compete here in
the competition for the highest palm.
The last competition in 2019 was won
by a palm with a height of 38 metres,
which beat the previous winner by
more than a metre.

oldest decoration (of the chan-
celvault dating from the late 15th
century, and the nave vault dating
from the 16th century) was cre-
ated with the use of special sten-
cils: the plant ornaments feature
various shades of green, brown,
yellow and blue. The chancel wall
polychromes date back to the
17th century, while the 18th-cen-
tury wall painting in the nave de-
pict various scenes from religious
life. Also polychromed is the choir
platform, with folk paintings illu-
strating the Ten Commandments.

The church in Lipnica Murowana, photo by K. Barikowski
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Until recently, the interior was
graced with three Gothic altars of
extremely high historic value (da-
ting from the 15th and 16th cen-
turies), which were unfortunately
stolen. When they were retrie-
ved, they were moved to the Dio-
cesan Museum in Tarnéw, while
the church received their copies.
Another interesting element of
the church décor is the painted
Baroque pulpit with the images
of the four Evangelists. The stone
plaque in the middle of the nave
is the entry to the sepulchral crypt
(destroyed by the flood of 1997) of
J6zefina and Antoni Led6chowscy,
the parents of Blessed Maria Te-
resa and Saint Ursula. The church
also boasts the positive organ (a
chest organ instrument).

St. Leonard’s Church, Lipnica
Murowana, ®) +48 14 6852601,

@ parlipnicam.tarnow.opoka.org.pl,

@ drewniana.malopolska.pl
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B GREEK CATHOLIC CHURCH
OF ST. MICHAEL THE ARCHAN-
GEL IN BRUNARY WYZNE

The Greek Catholic church in
Brunary Wyzne, currently used
as Catholic Parish Church of the
Assumption of the Blessed Vir-
gin Mary, was erected in 1797 and
has retained the characteristic
regional features of the Lem-
ko Orthodox churches. Situated
on a small hill at the Biata Ri-
ver, it is encircled by a small sto-
ne wall with brick gates. During
the reconstruction in the years
1830-1831, it was expanded by
the incorporation of the former
chancel and the construction of
the new chancel, which signifi-
cantly extended the body of the
church. The church features log
construction. The roofs of the
nave and chancel are shingled,
while the walls are panelled with
battened vertical boards. The

Greek Catholic church in Brunary Wyzne, photo by K. Barikowski
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unusually long chancel is enc-
losed on three sides and top-
ped with the wooden, onion-
-shaped dome with a false roof
lantern. The crevice separating
the former chancel from the ori-
ginal nave is visible in the walls
of the vast nave, while the entire
section is covered with a wide
tented roof featuring a protru-
ding eave over the narrower part
of the building. The nave is also
crowned with the onion-shaped
shingled dome with a false roof
lantern. The tower features po-
st-frame construction, sloping
shingled walls, starling panelled
with vertically battened boards,
and the helmet covered with
metal. The three-part interior
with flat vaults is ornamented
by the wall paintings with Roco-
co-Neoclassical motifs, made by
Antoni and J6zef Bogdanski. The
nave boasts fragments of older,

olic church in Brunary Wyzne,
photo by K. Bankowski

The first orthodox church in Brunary
Wyzne probably existed already

before 1526, although some sources
only mention the date of 1616, after
the establishment of a Uniate parish.
Another one was built in its place in
1653. The temple, which we can admire
today, was erected as the third one in
the 18th century, and owes its present
shape to the expansion works from the
1830s, which made it one of the largest
churches built in the Lemko style.

Greek Catholic church in Brunary Wyzne,
photo by R.Korzeniowski

In the UNESCO temples, which are

also part of the Wooden Architecture
Route, you can sometimes listen to a
concert played as part of the Music
Enchanted by Wood festival. The festival
programme is extremely diverse. In
addition to early music, it also offers
contemporary sounds and gives the
opportunity to watch dance or passion
performances.

Baroque polychrome, dating

from the time of the church’s
construction. The Baroque ico-
nostasis dating from the late
18th century (repainted in 1831)
was transferred to the present
location during the church’s re-
construction in the 19th century.
The original location of the ico-
nostasis, between the chancel
and the nave, now features the
rood beam with the crucifix and
the figures of Virgin Mary and
St. John. In addition, the church
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boasts two late-Baroque altars
with icons of high artistic va-
lue dating from the second half
of the 18th and 19th centuries,
and the 18th-century Rococo al-
tar with the painting of Madon-
na and the Child, while the main
Baroque altar with a canopy is
located in the chancel. Also no-
teworthy are the interestingly
painted pulpit dating from the
18th century, the Rococo bench
with painted ornaments, and the
music choir supported by two
ornamented pillars. The Ortho-
dox church was inscribed on the
UNESCO World Heritage List in
2013.

Greek Catholic Church of St.
Michael the Archangel, Brunary
Wyzne 45,

© +48 18 3516776,
© +48 536 723 418 - quide,

@ parafia.brunary.pl,
@ drewniana.malopolska.pl
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Kwiaton

B GREEK CATHOLIC CHURCH
OF ST. PARASCHEVA IN
KWIATON

The church in Kwiaton is con-
sidered one of the most beau-
tiful Greek Catholic churches in
Poland, thanks to its unusally
harmonious proportions. It is a
quintessential example of the
Lemko style and in 2013 it was
inscribed on the UNESCO World
Heritage List. It is currently used
as the auxiliary Roman Catholic
church, part of the Uscie Gorlic-
kie Parish. Situated on the flat
bottom of the small brook val-
ley, in a small mountain village,
it splendindly merges into the
background of the mountain
slopes of the Low Beskids. Erec-
ted in the second half of the 17th
century, featuring log construc-
tion, it boasts the highest tower
in the Lemko Region, added in
the 18th-century and featuring

Greek Catholic church in Kwiaton, photo by K. Barikowski
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post-frame construction tower.
The church underwent several
renovations in the 19th and 20th
centuries. The visibly three-part
body gradually rises up: from the
lowest chancel, through the hi-
gher and wider nave, to the do-
minating lofty tower, which ho-
uses the gallery for women. The
nave and the chancel are cove-
red with the high mansard ten-
ted roofs with the characteristic
onion-shaped domes with false
roof lanters and additional little
dome crowned with a cross. The
roofs and walls are shingled. On
the other hand, the tower has
sloping shingled walls and ver-
tically panelled starling, decora-
ted at the bottom with a decora-
tive frill cut in formwork panels,
while the top is crowned with a
bulbous cupola with an mock
lantern with a cross and onion-
-shaped top, consistent with the

Greek Catholic church in Kwiator,
photo by K. Bankowski
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In the presbytery of the orthodox church
in Kwiaton, there is a particularly
interesting epitaphios (icon) from the
19th century. It shows the dead Christ
depicted on canvas, which during the
Easter symbolizes the Tomb of the Lord.
It is set in the middle of the temple and
surrounded by lots of fresh flowers that
the faithful bring to the church. After the
Good Friday evening service, symbolising
the laying of the body of Christ into

the grave, the clergymen carry out the
epitaphios from the church and encircle
the temple with the icon in a solemn
procession.

Greek Catholic church in Kwiaton,
photo by K. Barikowski

During conservation work carried out
on the temple’s choir loft, fragments of
the first iconostasis from the period of
the temple’s creation were discovered. It
depicts Christ Pantocrator, accompanied
by the Virgin Mary and St John the
Baptist. The rest of the painting shows
five apostles.

proportions of nave and chan-
cel crowning. The entrance to the
church leads through the gallery
for women located at the ground
floor of the tower, covered with
the flat vault, featuring the image
of the Protection of the Mother of
God. It also features a stone holy
water font dating from 1750. Whe-
reas the nave and chancel featu-
re mansard tented domes. The
interior still holds rich furnishin-
gs from the 19th and 20th cen-
turies, including the complete
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iconostasis from 1904 by Michat
Bogdanski. Large icons of St. Olga
and St. Vladmir the Great are lo-
cated on both sides of the ico-
nostasis on the nave walls. The
side altars include icons of Ma-
donna and the Child and the De-
scent from the Cross. The main
altar dating from the 19th cen-
tury with a beautiful canopy is
located behind the iconostasis
in the chancel. The 1811 figural
polychrome and the wall pain-
tings imitating marble columns
and cornices enhance the charm
of the interior. The nave dome fe-
atures the painted scene of the
Transfiguration of Jesus, and the
symbolic representation of the
four Evangelists.

Greek Catholic Church of St.
Parascheva, Kwiaton,

®)+48 18 3530720,

@) +48 660 105 342 - guide,

@ parafiauscie.pl,

@ drewniana.malopolska.pl

Greek Catholic church in Kwiaton, photo by K. Barikowski
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Owczary

B GREEK CATHOLIC CHURCH
OF THE PROTECTION OF THE
MOTHER OF GOD IN OWCZARY
Orthodox church in Owczary
(presently used by the Roman
Catholic and Greek Catholic pa-
rishes) is one of the oldest of
Lemko churches, and one of the
four Orthodox churches in the
region inscribed on the UNE-
SCO World Heritage List. It was
erected in the upper part of the
village and the Siara Brook Val-
ley, encircled by the forested
slopes of the Low Beskid Mo-
untains. The construction date
(1653) was carved in the western
portal of the nave with an inte-
resting shape of lintel (in the
so-called donkey’s back); ho-
wever, only the nave has rema-
ined from the original building.
The chancel was added in 1710
and the present tower - in 1783.
The last alteration was made in

1870: the gallery for women loca-
ted on the tower’s ground floor
was extended to the width of the
nave, which is much wider than
the tower. The last overhaul re-
novation took place in the 1980s
and the entirety of the preserva-
tion efforts was appreciated in
1994 by the international award
granted by the Europa Nostra
Organization. The body of the
building is profoundly beau-
tiful. The picturesque tented
mansard roofs crowned with
onion-shaped helmets with fal-
se roof lanterns and small do-
mes topped with crosses are vi-
sible from afar. The walls and
roofs are shingled, while the
helmets are covered with metal
plates. The church also boasts
complete furnishings of high
artistic value: particularly note-
worthy is the 18th-century ico-
nostasis with icons dating from

Orthodox church in Owczary, photo by K. Barikowski

Orthodox church in Owczary,
photo by K. Bankowski
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The church in Owczary is a living proof

of ecumenism. Both Catholics and
Greek Catholics, and sometimes also
Orthodox, all pray there. This is an
amazing place not only because of its
history, architecture and rich interior,
but also the idea of a harmonious life
of people of different faiths.

The orthodox church in Owczary ;s

Orthodox church in Owczary, photo by K. Bankowski

characterised by a monumental, brick-

built gate bell tower with a passage
in the barrel-vaulted basement, with
several stairs and a double-wing gate
made of iron rods with a crucifix.

1712 by Jan Medycki of Muszyna
and from 1756 by unknown ar-
tist. The nave also features two
Baroque side altars dating from
the early 18th century. The icon
in the left-side altar depicts Ma-
donna and the Child (17th centu-
ry), while the right-side altar bo-
asts the painting of St. Nicholas
(early 18th century). A small altar
with the icon of Christ Teaching
in the Temple is located behi-
nd the iconostasis in the chan-
cel. The polychrome with figural

Orthodox church in Owczary, photo by K. Barikowski
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ornaments, decorating e.g. the
tented dome of the nave, dates
from 1938. The area is surroun-
ded by a stone fence with gate-
house brick bell tower and lower
gate - both are covered with ten-
t-shaped roofs with small, bul-
bous cupolas with crosses.

Greek Catholic Church of the
Protection of the Mother of God,
Oweczary,

®) +48 18 3518973 - guide,

®)+48 609 546 389,

@ sekowa.rzeszow.opoka.org.pl,

@ drewniana.malopolska.pl

According to an old story, ,The-
re was once an orthodox church
in Rieczki, but it sank undergro-
und, so it was decided to build a
new one. Apparently, during the
renovation of the church, it was
found that the joists of its flo-
or do not rest on stones, but on
huge fir trunks.”

Orthodox church in Owczary, photo by
K. Barikowski
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Powroznik

B GREEK CATHOLIC CHURCH
OF ST. JAMES THE LESS IN
POWROZNIK

Stunning with its beauty, the
former Greek Catholic Church
in Powroznik (currently a Ro-
man Catholic church) is located
in the small village of Powroz-
nik, situated between Krynica-
-Zdréj and Muszyna. This is the
oldest Lemko Orthodox church
in the Polish Carpathians, erec-
ted around 1600 and featuring
log construction. Renovated
and reconstructed numerous
times, it was transferred to its
present location in 1814 after
the flood. The roofs and wal-
ls are shingled on the outside.
The nave covered with the ten-
ted mansard roof and the tower
are crowned with similar onion-
-shaped domes with false roof
lanterns and small onion-sha-
ped domes topped with crosses,

Greek Catholic church in PowroZnik, photo by K. Bafikowski

while the chancel roof is crow-
ned only with a small dome top-
ped with a cross. The tower has
a typical starling, with the bot-
tom encircled by a frill cut out
in the workform boards, and an
additional frill located halfway
to the top in the transversal bo-
ard. The entrance to the church
leads through the gallery for
women located on the ground
floor of the tower and topped
with a flat vault. The nave is co-
vered with a tented dome, whi-
le the chancel has a flat vault.
The rich furnishings include
the incomplete iconostasis da-
ting from the years 1743-44, of
which only a fragment remains:
the icons of the Deisis tier as
well as the images of prophets
and the icon depicting the Coro-
nation of the Virgin Mary located
in the rubric traditionally desi-
gnated for Christ Pantokrator.

b1

Greek Catholic church in Powroznik,
photo by K. Bankowski

The oldest wooden Lemko orthodox
church in the Polish part of the
Carpathian Mountains was moved due
to flood risk by about 150 meters - to
the higher area. In the years 1945-1947
the Lemkos inhabiting the village
were displaced, and in 1951 a Roman
Catholic parish was established by the
former orthodox church.

Greek Catholic church in Powroznik,
photo by K. Barikowski
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In the tower of the church in
PowroZnik, there is a historic bell cast
in 1615, which is one of the oldest
and most valuable elements of the
temple’s interior.

Greek Catholic church in Powroznik, photo by K. Barnkowski

The remaining parts of the ico-
nostasis currently form the bac-
kground to the Baroque main al-
tar located further down in the
chancel. The main altar features
e.g.the icon of Madonna and the
Child and the Mandylion (Image
of Edessa) from the former 17th-
-century iconostasis. Also note-
worthy is the Baroque side al-
tar from the 18th century, and
many icons of high artistic value,
such as the Last Judgement from
1623 by Pawtenty Radymny, and
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the Pieta from 1646, as well as
other icons dating from the 17th
and 18th centuries. The sacristy,
covered with false barrel vault,
features the 1607 figure poly-
chrome. It demonstrates that
the small separate room enc-
losed on three sides had once
functioned as the chancel, be-
fore the present chancel was
added during one of the nume-
rous renovations of the church.
In the year 2019, the complete
roof shingle of the temple was
replaced. The church is one of
the four wooden Orthodox chur-
ches in Matopolska inscribed on
the UNESCO World Heritage List
in 2013.

Greek Catholic Church of St. James

the Less in Powroznik, PowroZnik,

Q) +48 508866402,

@ parafiapowroznik.pl,

@ drewniana.malopolska.pl
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MALOPOLSKA TOURIST INFORMATION SYSTEM POINTS

ANDRYCHOW

Rynek 14, 34-120 Andrychow

) +48 33 842 99 36
it.andrychow@msit.malopolska.pl
moskit-andrychow.eu

BIECZ

Rynek 1, 38-340 Biecz

@) +48 13 440 68 60
it.biecz@msit.malopolska.pl
biecz.pl

BOCHNIA

ul. Oracka 4, 32-700 Bochnia

@ + 48 784 303 179
it.bochnia@msit.malopolska.pl
bochnia.eu

BUKOWNO

ul. Spacerowa 1, 32-332 Bukowno
() +48 500 485 883, +48 32 642 11 04
tramp@mosirbukowno.pl
mosirbukowno.pl

CHRZANOW

ul. Wtadystawa Broniewskiego 10C,
32-500 Chrzanéw

() +48 32763 27 49
pit@mbp.chrzanow.pl
mbp.chrzanow.pl

KETY
Rynek 13, 32-650 Kety

() +48 33 432 25 83 wew. 500
rynek13@kety.pl

kety.pl, facebook.com/Rynek13

KRAKOW

Dworzec Autobusowy MDA

ul. Bosacka 18, 31-505 Krakéw
informacjaturystyczna@mda.malopolska.pl

Siec¢ InfoKrakéw, infokrakow.pl
@) +4812307 2113

InfoKrakéw, ul. Powisle 11, 31-101 Krakéw
() +48 533 826 031
powisle@infokrakow.pl

InfoKrakéw, ul. $w. Jana 2, 31-018 Krakéw
() +48 533 826 409
jana@infokrakow.pl

InfoKrakéw, ul. J6zefa 7, 31-056 Krakéw
(@ +48 533 834 969
jozefa@infokrakow.pl

InfoKrakéw Sukiennice,

Rynek Gtéwny 1/3, 31-042 Krakéw
() +48 530 290 661
sukiennice@infokrakow.pl

InfoKrakoéw, ul. Szpitalna 25, 31-024 Krakow
) +48 533 818 291
szpitalna@infokrakow.pl

InfoKrakéw Pawilon Wyspianskiego,

pl. Wszystkich Swietych 2, 31-004 Krakéw
@) +48 501 238 632
kontakt@krakowstory.pl

KROSCIENKO NAD DUNAJCEM

Rynek 32, 34-450 Kroscienko nad Dunajcem
() +48 571 253 737, +48 18 262 33 04
promocja@ckipkroscienko.pl
ckipkroscienko.pl

KRYNICA-ZDRO)
ul. Zdrojowa 15, 33-380 Krynica-zZdréj
+48 18 472 5577
it.krynica-zdroj@msit.malopolska.pl
krynica-zdroj.pl

LIMANOWA

Rynek 25, 34-600 Limanowa

@) +48 18 337 58 00
it.imanowa@msit.malopolska.pl
powiat.limanowski.pl

MIECHOW

pl. Kosciuszki 1a, 32-200 Miechéw
@) +48 4138313 11

it. miechow@msit.malopolska.pl
miechow.visitmalopolska.pl

MUSZYNA

Rynek 34, 33-370 Muszyna
@) +48 18 534 91 61
cit@muszyna.pl
muszyna.pl

NOWY SACZ

ul. Szwedzka 2, 33-300 Nowy Sacz
Q) +48 18 444 24 22
cit@nowysacz.pl

cit.nowysacz.pl, ziemiasadecka.info

NOWY TARG

Rynek 1, 34-400 Nowy Targ

@) +48 18 266 30 36
it.nowy-targ@msit.malopolska.pl
it.nowytarg.pl

OCHOTNICA GORNA

Osiedle Ustrzyk 388, 34-453 Ochotnica Gérna
@) +48 18 262 4139
it.ochotnica-dolna@msit.malopolska.pl
ssm.ochotnica.pl

OLKUSZ

Rynek 4, 32-300 Olkusz

@) +48 32 642 19 26
it.olkusz@msit.malopolska.pl
umig.olkusz.pl, olkusz.eu

OSWIECIM

ul. St. Leszczyriskiej 12, 32-600 Oswiecim
@) +48 33 843 00 91
it.oswiecim@msit.malopolska.pl
it.oswiecim.pl

POGORZYCE

ul. Karola Szymanowskiego 47A/7
32-501 Pogorzyce

) +48 32 343 43 60
it.chrzanow@msit.malopolska.pl
mbp.chrzanow.pl

RABKA-ZDRO)

ul. Orkana 27, 34-700 Rabka-zdroj

) 4818 267 74 49
it.rabka-zdroj@msit.malopolska.pl
msit@rabka.pl
gmina.rabka.pl/informator_turystyczny

SUCHA BESKIDZKA

ul. Zamkowa 1, 34-200 Sucha Beskidzka
() +48 33 874 26 05 wew. 21
it.sucha-beskidzka@msit.malopolska.pl
it@sucha-beskidzka.pl
zameksucha.pl/it/

TARNOW

Rynek 7, 33-100 Tarnéw

@) +48 14 688 90 90
ittarnow@msit.malopolska.pl,
centrum@tarnow.travel
tarnow.travel

TUCHOW

ul. Chopina 10, 33-170 Tuchow
@) +48 14 652 54 36
it.tuchow@msit.malopolska.pl
dktuchow.pl

WADOWICE

ul. Koscielna 4, 34-100 Wadowice
) +48 33 873 23 65
itwadowice@msit.malopolska.pl,
biuro@it.wadowice.pl
itwadowice.pl

WIELICZKA

ul. Dembowskiego 7A, 32-020 Wieliczka
) +48 573 336 950

pit@wieliczka.eu

wek.wieliczka.eu

WISNIOWA

Wisniowa 301, 32-412 Wisniowa
() +48 12 271 44 93
itwisniowa@msit.malopolska.pl
wisniowa.malopolska.pl

WYGIEEZOW (open only in season)
ul. Podzamcze 1, 32-551 Babice
© +48 32210 93 13
info@powiat-chrzanowski.pl
visit.powiat-chrzanowski.pl

ZAKOPANE

ul. Chramcdwki 35, 34-500 Zakopane
©+481820122 11
it.zakopane@msit.malopolska.pl
zakopane.pl

Current list of Tourist Information Points in the Matopolska Region is available at visitmalopolska.pl

@) UNESCO sites

Tourist Information Centre

[ Selected muesums

m Selected castles and castle ruins

@ Selected sanctuaries

ﬂ Historic urban buildings

n Selected open-air museums

u Selected caves

clH®

a Selected health resorts

n National parks

E Selected ski resorts

a Airports
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MALOPOLSKA

B 14 UNESCO World Heritage List sites

m 255 attractions on the Wooden Architecture Route
m Wadowice - town of birth of Saint John Paul Il
| Salt Mine in Wieliczka

m Salt Mine in Bochnia

m Rafting Down the Dunajec Gorge

W 12 spa resorts

B 6 national parks

Hm 8 geothermal pools

m 3000 km of bicycle trails

m 5423 km of mountain trails

m 59 ski stations

More information on
visitmalopolska.pl
fb.com/MSIT.0dkryjMalopolske
instagram.com/odkryj_malopolske

Download free VisitMatopolska app:
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